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Jane Tucker

From: McDemott Daniel [Daniel McDermoti@uuplc co uk]

Sent: 06 August 2012 1443

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: RE: Gonsultation on planning application 3/2012/0808 Bailey Hall Barn Hurst Grean
Good Afternoon Jane

1 wouldn't nermal comment on this as it doesn t communicate with our wasle water network s0 we would
have no objection

Regards

Daniel McDermoit
Developer Services and Asset Protection

From: Jane Tucker {mailto:Jane. Tucker@ribblevailey. gov. uk}

Sent: 02 August 2012 12:54

To: Planning Liaison

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0608 Bailey Hall Barn, Hurst Green

Please can we have your comments on the above planning application? Itis for the conversion of a barn

and outbuildings to two dwellings, incorporating new garden room, enfrance extension and package

freatment plant | have attached the formai consultation letter but there are too many plans and i e
documents to attach to an email, so here is a link to view the application on our website
http:ffwww ribblevailey gov uk/planningApplication?appNumber=3%2F2012%2F0608&submit=Go
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Best in the country for customer satisfaction — 94 per cent of Ribble Valley

residents are satisfied with life in the borough {Place Survey 2009}
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